South Coast

Air Quality Management District

21865 Copley Drive, Diamond Bar, CA 91765-4178
(909) 396-200@ www.agmd.gov

LOCAL GOVERNMENT & SMALL BUSINESS ASSISTANCE ADVISO RY GROUP
FRIDAY, OCTOBER 10, 2008
MEETING MINUTES

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Dennis Yates, AQMD Governing Board Member, LGSBAatiman
Greg Adams, L.A. County Sanitation District

Paul Avila, P.B.A. & Associates

Maria Elena Kennedy, Kennedy Communications

Jacob Haik, Office of School Board Member Richatddévic

Barbara Hanna, Council Member, City of Banning

Art Montez, AMA International

Kelly Moulton, Paralegal

Steve Mugg, South Orange County Representativg,oEi¥ission Viejo

MEMBERS ABSENT:

Ronald Loveridge, AQMD Governing Board Member, LGSBice Chairman
Felipe Aguirre, Vice Mayor, City of Maywood

Geoffrey Blake, Metal Finishers of Southern CahiarAll Metals
Eric Busch, Representative, South Bay Cities Cduricsovernments
Todd Campbell, Clean Energy

Daniel Cunningham, Metal Finishing Association

James R. Krausz, Esq., ALA Inland Counties

Angelo Logan, East Yard Communities for EJ

Harold Martinez, Able Industrial Products, Inc.

Todd Priest, Representative, Orange County Busi@esscil

OTHERS PRESENT:
Earl Elrod, Board Member Assistafviates)

AQMD STAFF:
Naveen Berry, Planning and Rules Manager
David De Boer, Program Supervisor
Marc Carrel, Program Supervisor
Philip Crabbe Ill, Community Relations Manager
David De Boer, Program Supervisor
Dr. Pom Pom Ganguli, Asst. Deputy Executive Officer
Lori Langrell, Secretary
Traci Nava, Governing Board Student Intern
John Olvera, Principal Deputy District Counsel
Theresa Real, Secretary
Ricardo Rivera, Acting Community Relations Manager
Laki Tisopulos, Asst. Deputy Executive Officer

Revised 11/14/2008 1



Gregory Ushijima, Air Quality Engineer Il
Kim White, Public Affairs Specialist

Agenda Item #1 - Call to Order/Opening Remarks
Chair Dennis Yates called the meeting to ordeOad9.a.m.

Agenda ltem #2 — Approval of September 12, 2008 Mieg Minutes/Review of Follow-Up/Action
ltems
Chair Yates called for approval of the meeting rteisu

The September 12, 2008 meeting minutes were apghrove

Action item: Saff to provide a map of EJ areasto Ms. Maria Elena Kennedy.
v’ Staff has emailed a map of EJ areas to Ms. Kennedy.

Action item: Mr. Montez to provide to Dr. Ganguli information regarding the California
School Board Meeting to take place in December.
v" Mr. Montez has provided the information regarding December California
School Boards Association conference.

Agenda Item #3 — Update on the Federal Surface Traportation
Mr. Marc Carrel provided an update on the FedeualaSe Transportation Reauthorization Bill.

Mr. Art Montez asked what the strategy is in buitgirelationships in ethnic communities, who hasbee
hired regarding this, what has been received fod$uspent, and the long term plan. He additionally
asked for a detailed breakdown of how the fundsaneg distributed. Mr. Carrel replied that furids

the Washington lobbyist assisted staff in develg@melationship with Senator Boxer and her stifé.
added that lobbyists can also get into doors tl@aWP® staff cannot. Dr. Pom Pom Ganguli stated that
preference is given to the EJ communities whendard received.

Mr. Paul Avila asked how priorities for disburserhehfunds be determined if there is a large amount
of money for transportation and air quality mitigat Mr. Carrel replied that this bill is a
reauthorization not an appropriation, and thisdblés not determine how much money is spent. He
added that the bill authorizes a cap on the amolumioney that can be spent over the next 5 yeatstan
creates the funds, programs, and funding stratégiakocate the monies. Mr. Avila asked if thexa
difference between the national strategies vetseistate strategies. Chair Yates confirmed tleaetls

a difference.

Mr. Greg Adams asked if funds can be utilized iodminately for anything that has wheels on it.. Dr
Ganguli replied that the goal is to influence tt@nsportation commissions at the state level, lecal,
and the other jurisdictions, to form a nationallitime so the national policies, programming, and
legislation enable the state and the local bodiespénd the money in the proper fashion.

Agenda Item #4 — Proposed Amended Rule 208 — Pernaihd Burn Authorization for Open

Burning and Proposed amended Rule 444 — Open Burnin

Mr. Naveen Berry gave a presentation on Proposedndied Rule 208 — Permit and Burn Authorization
for Open Burning and Proposed amended Rule 444en Gprning.

Revised 11/14/2008 2



Ms. Maria Elena Kennedy asked how agricultural wasdisposed. Mr. Berry replied that burning is
allowed onsite, but it is not acceptable to tranafgiculture slated for burn from one area to haoto
consolidate them for a larger burn as this spréaubleweed seeds.

Ms. Barbara Hanna asked if there is any prohibitioproposed prohibition of transporting human
waste and bio-solids. Mr. Yates replied that taeyhauled away and supposedly used to fertiline no
human consumable crops, such as corn crops thasadeto feed animals, otherwise known as fuel
corn.

Paul Avila asked if private property owners on &rggacks of land have different burn regulatioh.
Berry replied that the goal is for private, as veslpublic, agricultural burn operations fall unttés
rule. He added that this rule does allow the prtypmwvner to get a permit from either a fire ageocy
the AQMD in order to conduct an open burn. HeHertadded that a plan must be submitted when
conducting a larger planned burn or when burning oegular basis.

Mr. Steve Mugg asked for clarification on who thesEutive Officer is that approves the burn permits.
Mr. Berry replied that the Executive Officer refeced in his presentation is Dr. Barry Wallerstein.

Mr. Mugg commented that there is a misunderstanaiggrding firefighting capabilities at refinerias
well as the firefighting capabilities at airportte added that a three (3) day period can be forémas
training burns, offering the flexibility for thes@ganizations to comply with their training requirents,
but that is not a well thought out plan. He furtbemmented that most of those brigades are ngilgim
“fire brigades,” but have other duties and respaitises from the day to day operations of thatilfag
whether it be a refinery or an airport. Mr. Mugghramented that it would be better to take a look at
which is more important, public safety relatedigihfing the fire, or making a rule that might sg®l a
few tons of particulate at the end of the day. B#try replied that in the case of the burn tragnssue
at refineries, staff recognize the benefits of fieening and have had extensive discussions \vih t
refineries. He further replied that the concertha the air quality index will reduce their timgée
added that coincidentally, they are also locateat@as where the air quality concerns are not
necessarily as high, but additional discussionscamdiderations for private fire brigades will be
conducted prior to the hearing.

Mr. Jacob Haik wanted to clarify what the feesfareopen burns. Mr. Berry responded that the fees
only apply for the larger planned burns and the fe paid annually.

Agenda ltem #5 — Monthly Report on Small Business gsistance Activities
No comments.

Agenda Item #6 — Update on Climate Change Activite (Written Report)
Ms. Whynot provided a written report update on dienchange activities.

Agenda ltem #7 - Other Business
No comments.

Agenda Item #8 - Public Comment
Mr. Adams stated that it would be worthwhile to the recently signed bill SB 375 as an item on the
next agenda.

Action item: Saff to provide an overview of SB375.

Revised 11/14/2008 3



Agenda Item #9 - Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 11:15 a.m.

Revised 11/14/2008



